From: Peter Fritsch <ptritschi@iusiongps.com>

Sent: Mondayv, October 17, 2016 4:04 PM

To: Laura Seago ~Jseago@ fusiongps.com=

Subject: Menios

Attach: server lindings.doex; Alla Group Overview 9.1.16.docx

Redacted

GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT

0648

21-CR-582 CRC

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021235
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101738



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021236
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101739



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021237
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101740



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021238
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101741



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021239
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101742



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021240
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101743



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021241
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101744



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021242
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101745



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021243
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101746



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021244
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101747



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021245
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101748



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021246
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101749



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021247
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101750



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021248
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101751



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021249
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101752



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021250
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101753



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021251
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101754



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021252
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101755



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021253
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101756



Redacted

Confidential Subject to Grand Jury Subpoena LFMO0021254
Subject to Protective Order SC-00101757



